Minutes of the meeting of Surrey County Council's Local Committee in Epsom and Ewell Held at 14.00 on Wednesday 25 January 2012 at **Epsom Town Hall**, The Parade, Epsom

Members Present – Surrey County Council

Eber Kington	[Epsom & Ewell North] [Chairman]
Jan Mason	[Epsom & Ewell West] [Vice Chairman]
Chris Frost	[Epsom & Ewell South East]
Colin Taylor	[Epsom & Ewell South West]
David Wood	[Epsom & Ewell North East]

Members Present – Epsom & Ewell Borough Council

Cllr Paul Arden-Jones	[Stamford]	
Cllr Michael Arthur	[Ewell]	
Cllr Mr Neil Dallen	[Town]	
CIIr Julie Morris	[College]	
Cllr Humphrey Reynolds	[Ewell]	

01/12 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS [Item1]

Apologies for absence were received from Borough Councillor Jean Smith. Cllr Humphrey Reynolds substituted for Jean Smith.

02/12 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST [Item 2]

> Borough Councillor Julie Morris declared an interest in respect of item 3 as a resident of Bridge Road one of the roads under consideration.

03/12 EPSOM AND EWELL PARKING REVIEW – PHASE 6: CONSIDERATION **OF FORMAL OBJECTIONS** [Item 3]

It was reported that following the meeting detailed design work will take place, traffic regulation orders issued in respect of the agreed schemes and orders placed for the required lines and notices. It was hoped that the work would be completed by April 2012.

A revised Annexe A was circulated at the meeting incorporating the changes agreed with the Chairman and local member in areas where unresolved objections remained. The following further amendments and clarifications were noted:

In relation to map 41 the restriction times should read Mon-Sun 8.30am-6.30pm;

Horsley close should be removed from the description for Map 42 as no restrictions are proposed in that area;

The following comments were made:

Noted that agreed residents parking schemes will progress without further need for report to Committee. Officers may need to consider the eligibility of residents for permits in consultation with divisional members. In the majority of cases this will be residents in line with the location of the residents bays, but there may be some areas where additional residents are included if these bays are recognised as parking areas for their properties.

Noted that all schemes on the reference maps will proceed if there have been no objections even if they are not specifically referenced in the Annex.

Cllr Julie Morris declared an interest in respect of Map 34 as a resident of the area. She indicated that she felt that the number of people opposed to the scheme was not indicated by the number of objections received and that since the tree had been removed junction protection was no longer required. It was confirmed by officers that all objections received during the consultation period had been recorded and that the removal of the tree had not resulted in the expected improvement of sight lines.

It was noted that all schemes would be kept under review to make sure they are effective and not creating problems elsewhere. Any further changes and additional sites will be brought back under Phase 7 of the review. Noted that in this phase some existing residents parking bays will be recommended for removal as they are not currently being enforced and residents have not been issued with permits and do not wish to pay to have permits. These areas will be subject to yellow line restrictions if appropriate.

Noted the report and the schemes agreed for implementation. Amendments to existing traffic regulation orders and the introduction of new traffic regulation orders will be made as necessary.

04/12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING [Item 4]

Monday 5 March 2012, 7.00pm, Epsom Town Hall.

Meeting Ended: 2.30pm

Chairman